September 2008; updated March 2010

Testimonial
for
i) Garlic Skin reactions, Shedding skin, extensive Body Lumps,
Flies/Bugs, dull Coat post clipping
fo
ii) 2008 - European Reserve Performance Champion

iii) 2009 - European Hunt Seat Champion

[ZOOM NOTE: To clearly see this text, please use the '+' keys on the top of this screen to
enlarge it to 100% or greater]

Al I cr<cs are text/names/descriptions that may contravene Veterinary Medicines
Directorate regulation; text within [] has been inserted by this office.

Picture 1 — Ruby iln competition Picture 2 — Ruby taken 2010 in 'winter woolies'

----- Original Message ----- PART 1

From: Miss T Ewings, Heritage Morgans

To: Ruggles & Stopitall Ltd

Sent: Saturday, August 30, 2008 11:30 PM

Subject: Re: Miss Traci Ewings - your Ruggle-it order for your Morgan Mare

Dear Karen,

Firstly, THANKYOU for talking to a nuerotic stranger at silly oclock one Fri morning!!!

| just wanted to let you know that after talking to you that Fri morning, | stopped all garlic that Ruby was being
fed.

After 48hrs, that mare had not one damn lump!!!! | have fed her no more garlic, and have NO intention of

ever EVER feeding it again!!!!!!!ll If | had not spoken to you, | would have taken her to the vets,
e Y e

Thankyou so much for sending me the shampoo and the oil. | have made it up as a fly repellant and it really
has helped her.

We are one week away from our European Champ Show. We fully show clip for this occasion. | clipped Ruby
last night and bathed her in your shampoo this morning. For the first time after clipping at this time of
year,she shone like a new penny, where as before her coat used to look like 'fuzzy felt'. I'm over the moon!!
| hope you dont mind, but in our next news letter | am going to add your website and product and also the fact
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sheet you sent me re the Garlic.

Thanks again Karen. You helped my Ruby alot. Will let you know how her first Championship under saddle
goes!!!l [see PART 2 below]

Best Wishes Traci and Ruby

www.heritage-morgans.com

————— Original Message ----- PART 2

From: Miss T Ewings, Heritage Morgans

To: Ruggles & Stopitall Ltd

Sent: Sunday, September 07, 2008 9:50 PM

Subject: Re: Miss Traci Ewings - Ruby's thoughts on Garlic and post clipping 'shine’, ...

Hi Karen,

She won both her classes and went on to win the European Reserve Performance Champion!!! How
happy were we lol!!!

Best wishes, Traci
www.heritage-morgans.com

PART 3
----- Original Message -----
From: Miss T Ewings, Heritage Morgans
To: Ruggles & Stopitall Ltd
Sent: Monday, March 01, 2010 7:12 PM
Subject: Re: Traci Ewings - your Garlic experience with Ruby

Hey Karen,

Good to hear from you.

Have attached some other pics from when she's well - one In Hand from 3 Counties and one where she's
playing at home.

One of the stallions won his class at the Europeans in September.
Both Spartacus and Ruby were bathed in your shampoo... As for the Shampoo, | will give you a call when
Im out.

T
www.heritage-morgans.com

Many thanks to Traci & Ruby from www.heritage-morgans.com for taking the time to write these
feedbacks & updates & hearty Congratulations on such great success in 2008 and 2009.

Note: Whilst we are hugely grateful for all the telephone feedbacks we receive on our products, only ones received in writing
will be considered for inclusion on this web or as part of any PR...so that readers have peace of mind that we're not making this
up! All quoted testimonials can be viewed at our offices.
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